

## **Timberscombe Parish Council Minutes**

### **Meeting 5<sup>th</sup> March 2018**

**Present: Cllrs** K MacDonald (*Chair*), J Parsons (*vice chair*), D. Thorne, P. Pilkington, W Paull, S. Campbell, Miss S. Cogley (*Clerk*).

**18.23 Apologies:** Cllr S. Searle,

**18.24 Declarations of interest**

**18.25 Approval of minutes**

Minutes of meeting dated 8<sup>th</sup> February 2018 were approved and signed.

**18.26 Actions from previous meeting**

Defibrillator unit commissioned and operational, awaiting slight adjustments by electrician.

Grit bin purchased as approved, awaiting siting.

Cllr Campbell signed co-opt acceptance to committee.

Bridleways maps were brought and taken by Cllr W.Paull to review and give comments. Cllr Pilkington will speak with National Parks re bridleways.

Cllr Pilkington to feedback re SIDS at next meeting.

**18.27 Finances**

Cheques approved, one day SALC training clerk.

Unity Bank – approval given to apply for changing of banks, Proposed Cllr P. Pilkington, seconded, Cllr J. Parsons - clerk to complete application in line with policy of two signatures per payment.

**18.28 Correspondence and Emails**

Still awaiting feedback from Atwest.

Lengths man feedback given.

Cllr Pilkington will read and feedback re West Somerset Advice

**18.29 Planning Applications and decisions**

Thorne Farm 6/34/18/102 – retrospective application, no comments.

**18.30 Other business directed to the clerk**

Recognition of Cllr C. Parsons service to this community and token of gratitude agreed, pending

Timberscombe showcase, 16<sup>th</sup>/17<sup>th</sup> of March, Council to provide refreshments. All plans in place councillors requested to attend. Cllr MacDonald to organise badges for councillors.

SALC training – Watchet, transport organised, apologies W. Paull and S. Searle.

JAPF meeting postponed awaiting Cllr Searle to 10<sup>th</sup> May

Clerk to complete new banking application with Unity.

Lengths man jobs list to be added to agenda items and reviewed at each meeting., local council are unable to assist in this directly.

It is recommended that problems with Dog Fouling should be reported on the West Somerset District council website <https://westsomersetonline.gov.uk/Forms/Report-Dog-Fouling>"

**18.31 Highways**

Highways inspected bollard outside 1 Forge Cottage and have committed to replace broken one within 28 days.

**18.32 Meetings and forums**

**18.33 Date of next meeting: 12<sup>th</sup> April 2018**

**Meeting closed 8.40pm**

**Signed.....**

**Date:.....**